AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATIONMODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. - -WTRACT ID CODE PAGE  OFPAGE

1 | 2
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4 REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. |5, PRQUECT NO, (/f applicatis)
ADGS SEE BLOCK 16 34-02RFO1904.018 N/A
B. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem 6) GODE r R
U.S, Department of Energy DOEMRFFQ
Rocky Fiats Ficld Office Contracts Management Division
10808 Highway 93, Unit A Attn: Charles A. Dan, Ir. (303)Y966-84835
Golden, CO 80403-8200
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRAGTOR (No., sireet, county, State and ZIP Code) gA. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
KAISER-HILL COMPANY, LLC o5 OATED /SEE ITENT 11
Racky Flats Environmental Technology Site ' ¢ )
10808 Highway 93 Unit B
Golden, CQO 80403-8200 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRAGT/ORDER NO.
Vv DE-AC34-00RF(1904
CODE FACILITY CODE S 108. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
February 1, 2000

11. THIS {TEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

D Tha abave numbaraed solicitation Is amended as set forth in itemn 14. Tha house and date specified for receipt of Gifars D is extended, D is nul extended
CHfers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by ana of the following methods:

{a) By completing items B and 15 and retuming copies of the amendment: {b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy ol tha after
submitted; or (c) By separats ietter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE DF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. If by virtus of this amendment you desire ta changa an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or latter, provided each telegram or letter
makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is recelved prior to the opening hour and date specifisd.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (if required)

13. THIS iTEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER |3 ISSUED PURSLUIANT TO: {Spedily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARF MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN 1TEM 104,

B. THE ABGVE NUMBERED CONTFIACT!ORDEFE 15 MODRIFIED TQ REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVF CHANGES {such .as changes in paying oflice, appropriation data, ste., SET FORTH IN
ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43, 103(b).

& TS SUPFLEMENTAL AGRAEEMENT IS EMTERED INTQ PURSUANT TO AUTIIORITY OF

D. OTHER {Specily lype ol modlficalion and authority)

v Article B.3. Department of Encrgy Organization Act (PL95-91)

E. IMPORTANT: Contracter is not, D is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
13, DESCHIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Orgarized by UCF seclion headings, inciuding soficitation/eontract subjeet maler where feasitle.}

1. The purpase of this modificationis to provide EW05, EW4(, EW02, PB10, and IWO/MPO funding adjustments.

Funds Obligated to date: $1,646,842.976.50
Funds Obligated by this Modification AQGS: 63,740,757.28
Funds Obligated since inception of Contract:  $1,712,583,733.78

Except as provided herein, afl terms and cenditions of the decument referenced in ltem 94 or 10A, as herelolore changed, remains unchangad and in full force and eftect.

158 NAME AND TIiTLE OF SIGNER {Type or print) 164. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or prnt)
Charles A. Dan, Ir.
Contragting Officer - -
/C't . g/\ - i Pl
158. CONTRACTOR/OFFERCR 158G, DATE SIGNED 16B. UM S A : ! 166G, DATE SIGNED
TSigralura of person authonzed 1o sign) B M/& oﬂ
14
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PREVIDUS EDITION 0105 Prescribed by GSA
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FY02 KH (RF01904) FINPLAN #10 (April 25, 2002)

JRPOSE OF

........ EWOSK1A00 :  ADSRF i TP '§ _ 10,499,000.00 : :

CF . EWOSKIBOO ;  ADSRF __ : TP :$ 6 .2:?.5.9999@.- :

ETTTEWOBKIC00 §ADSRE. TR 18 TT7,188,000.00 1

CF T EWOsKiDoo T TTTADSRE I TTR TS T 6,128,000.00

F : EWO0OSK1EOD 1 ADSRF TP 1 & 14,159,000.00 : o " )

------ Rellects distribution of additional funding.

E T EWosKIF00 | TADSHE T TTE L8 1377300000 oo boen STacerons e

CF 1 EWOSK1GOG :  ADSRF i TP :§  2,059,000.00 :

CF U EWoSKTHOG © T ADSRE i TP 1§ 5,418,000.00 i

CF.i EWoskijoo @ ADSRE i TP i$ _ (230,000.00); :

_F I EWOSKKO10 I ADSRE i TP :$ 280,000.00 & e :

o T subtotal 7 1§ 65500,000. ooJ

IZIZIIE@@?@I«?E@EIﬁﬁﬁéﬁéﬁéﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁﬁZIZZTZE-:ZI}Z§$leiiiilﬁ1ﬁiﬁ3ﬁﬁfiéi52ﬁd© ....... Funding Adjustment per Budget Officer
\ EW40010000 | ADSHAFOODD21 5+ TE i § 126,000.00 :

------ P e L Tt e bk D - T trment { G. Huff
T Ewanagon0 | ADSRFOTTAZI | TE 18 (400000} _ Funding Adjusiment request par @. Fulfman |
f ; ] : Funds provided per Work Auth# PB/10012,

{ PB10Q2000 TSKRF : TF §$ 5,800.00 : : 10022, & 10032/RF/01 from OA-1.
""""" Sublotal P ls 241,695.00 |

Subtotal $ (937.72)

TOTAL FINPLAN $ 65,740,757.28
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ROLD ARMENTA
FCFO-Budget Group (D )
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